HCO002662-0001

Other Document Form

Number /( D\c\"f‘

Tile & _~oN Code A .l.nwe/\,b};\\,\'\\bk\\ s SV,

(Include source and any doCUmeént RUMmBber it relévant)

Receivers instructions urgent action Yes / No

I. ........ _Receiver

Document registered / indexed as indicated

No(s) of actions raised ,
_—
Statement readers instructions C Od e A

Indexed as indicated

No(s) of actions raised

Examined - further action to be taken oM SIO

Further actions no(s) Indexer

When satistied all action raised Office Manager to endorse other Document Master Number Form.




HCO002662-0002

Code A
From: i Code A
Sent: 09 June 2005710:02
To: i Code A : Personal Assistant'
Subject: RE: Op Rochester

Good morningiabdgxé
The next patient on our list is Helena SERVICE dob iCode Ciwho died at GWMH on
05/06/97.
Nurses at GWMH who we have seen before are P Shaw S Ring I Dorrington F Shaw

Dr/Consultants that we have seen before
Dr Tandy

And those we havent seen before
Dr S.A. ASHBAL
Dr J.G.MILLAR
Dr J E REES (Believed The Surgery Park Lane Stubbington) And Dr A CIFELLI

Thanks

Code A




